Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Sir / Mdm,

Kon Yin Siew <KonYinSiew@goldbell.com.sg>

Wednesday, 25 May, 2022 3:21 PM

Admin A

TP claim against AIG - Accident Involving GBH7399M and SFX1777M on
22/05/2022 along PIE exit to Lornie Road
SGOF225P0007_25-05-2022_150739.pdf

Our customer Srisun Concepts & Investment Pte Ltd, would like us to handle his 3™ party claim against SFX1777M.

Attached above is our customer’s SAS and kindly advice on quantum of liability.

Kindly contact our Motor Claims Officer Ms. Kon (9739 6433) for survey and vehicle is not in the workshop
at 5035 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2, #01-367, Singapore 569538.

Thank you

NOTICE:

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delays are to
be expected for handling hardcopy documents.
All correspondence should be made via email instead. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Kon Yin Siew | Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd
Customer Service Advisor, Motor Claims

DID: +65 6861 0007 | Tel: +65 6861 0007 | Fax: +65 6863 0425 |
Mobile: +65 9739 6433 |




